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	DATE:
	July 29, 2005

	TO:
	All Parties and Interested Persons

	FROM:
	Jason P. Rojas, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

Kira Scott, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket 050419-TP—Petition by MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of proposed interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.



Please note that an issue identification meeting has been scheduled in the above-referenced docket at the following time and location:


Wednesday, August 10, 2005 at 10:00 a.m.


Room 262, Gerald L. Gunter Bldg.


2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.


Tallahassee, Florida


The purpose of this meeting is to identify and discuss the issues involved in this docket.  In the event that there are revisions to the parties’ previously filed issues matrices, please file those revisions with the Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services by the close of business on August 9, 2005.


We will also discuss procedural matters associated with this docket.  All interested parties are invited to attend.


Those persons not able to attend the meeting should dial the following numbers promptly at the time designated above:  Suncom:  292-9067; Non-Suncom:  (850) 922-9067.


If you should have any questions about this meeting, please call either Jason Rojas at (850) 413-6179 or Kira Scott at (850) 413-6216.
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